
TO:  Staff Senate 
FROM:  Rose Ann Jubinski 
DATE:  July 23, 2019 
SUBJECT: July 17, 2019 Staff Senate Meeting Minutes 
  

 
In Attendance:  Erica Armstrong, Peggy Doolittle, Kristi Klien, Jennifer Pennington, Bryn Schofield, Salisa Brown, Carlene 
Coombes, John Harris, Bill Hurst, Michael Rorick, Kevin Rude, Sue Shimsky, Michael Tuffy, Lynn Andres, Gerianne Barber, 
Rebekah Bernard, Gina Butler, Amy Driscoll McNulty, Elizabeth Geeza, Renee Giovagnoli, Meg Hambrose, Margaret 
Hynosky, Rose Ann Jubinski, Jonathan Kirby, Bernie Krzan, Patrick Mullarkey, Mark Murphy, Crystal Ondrick and Pauline 
Palko 
Not In Attendance: Jennifer 



o Mr. Murphy asked if it was it shared with Joe Boyd and Bobby Davis. No, the idea is to create space, 
providing an independent survey focused on catering. 

o Ms. Hambrose asked if meal plans were a topic in the survey. No, meal plans are managed by Aramark mktg. 
o We hope to invite Bobby Davis and Joe Boyd to meeting once feedback is gathered.  

• Graduate Tuition for Staff Dependents – Ms. Driscoll McNulty sent a l
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